

Fw:

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Feb 2017 19:12:30 -0500
Attachments: 201702031712.pdf (294.13 kB); 201702031713-1.pdf (2.57 MB); 201702031713.pdf (3.68 MB); 201702031712-1.pdf (257.68 kB)

I gather SoC is interested in this 55 flat delivery charge. There was some soc briefing this aft I saw all energy people leaving from so I asked Boafoa for material.

That is what is attached!

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 5:20 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: RE:

Materials from the 330 meeting. thx

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February-03-17 4:47 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE:

Thanks. had an interesting discussion with jacob on the subject today.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: February-03-17 4:46 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: RE:

They gave hard copies I will scan and send to you. Spent most of the time talking about the delivery cap concept. There is a table the SoC liked that they are working on fleshing out. Later today, I will sent the material with my chicken scratch on it. ☺

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February-03-17 4:34 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject:

Anything new come out of that meeting?

Martha Greenberg

Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca